QUESTION 1

While there are references to small business subcontracting within the draft RFP, we are concerned with the specific level of small business participation that will be required in the actual solicitation. 


ANSWER:

A subcontracting goal of 18% is the minimum requirement with the maximum goal as determined by the offerors' proposal.

QUESTION 2

Understanding that the DISA FY 05 small business contracting goals are on the order of 30 percent of procurement budgets, what is the expected percentage of small business subcontracting that will be required in the final JSC RFP (HC1047-05-R-4009)?


ANSWER:

See Question 1.

QUESTION 3

First do you have an estimated release date for the Final Solicitation?  Also is this effort a follow-on / Re-compete of an existing contract?  And if so could you please provide me with that contract number, start and expiration Date, Contractors Name and Award Amount.  Thank you for your time and effort.


ANSWER:



Estimated release date of Final RFP:  16Feb05



This is a follow-on/re-compete of an existing contract.




Contract Number:  DCA100-00-C-4012 / HC1047-04-C-4055




Start Date:  24Aug00




Expiration Date:  23Aug05




Contractor:  Alion Science and Technology




Award Amount, including options:  $276,541,142.00
QUESTION 4

More specifically, is there an incumbent contract in place or is a new requirement?  If there is a current contract in place, who is the contract, what is the contract number, award date, expiration date, and value?


ANSWER:



See Question 3.

QUESTION 5

I am hoping that you can provide some clarification on the DRFP that was posted on Federal Business Opportunities on 12/17/04, solicitation# HC104705R4009.  Can you tell me what the relationship is between the DRFP (solicitation# HC1047-05-R-4009) and a solicitation that was posted on FBO in March 2003 http://www1.eps.gov/servlet/Solicitation/R/DISA/D4AD/DTN/Reference-Number-JSCBAA?


ANSWER:



The BAA is unrelated to the Draft RFP (HC1047-05-R-4009).

QUESTION 6

Did the government considered issuing either a multiple award type contract or breaking out the work into separate contracts?  If so, please explain the rationale for keeping it a single contract, single award.


ANSWER:

The JSC requirements are varied, however, each is inherently linked by the need to resolve issues related to the management and use of the electromagnetic spectrum.  Each JSC requirement is dependent on data (information) contained in the databases and the analytical tools available to access and manipulate that information.  Many of the requirements are interrelated and in many ways, mutually dependent on each other.  

The contractor-performed operational support and engineering analyses of the JSC are not only its primary products but are also a major contributor to defining the capabilities that must be available within the center's data bases and analysis tools.  A single provider encourages sharing of information, lessons learned and standard engineering practices and procedures among and across all projects.  If task orders are provided by multiple sources, each operating in competition for each task, the synergy and open dialogue among tasks and support personnel will be significantly diminished.  

Due to the interrelationships and interdependence of tasks, assignment of responsibility would be difficult should there be performance problems with task orders performed by multiple sources.  

Based on the aforementioned the contracting officer has determined a single award approach for this contract is applicable.
QUESTION 7

In Industry Day presentation on “JSC Modeling and Simulation (M&S) Overview”, the slide entitled “Data and Software Rights” refers to the DFARS 252-227-7013 and 252.227-7014(b)(2).  However, there appears to be no reference to these DFARS in the draft RFP.  Please clarify whether these DFARS are to be incorporated by reference into the final RFP.  If they are not to be incorporated, please explain if or how these DFARS will apply.


ANSWER:

DFARS Clauses 252.227-7013 and 252.227-7014 will be incorporated into the final RFP.

QUESTION 8

Section B, para. B.4 of the draft RFP (Firm Fixed Priced And Cost Plus Incentive Fee Task Orders) indicates that the ”contractor shall propose a total firm fixed price and include incentives and disincentives as described above.  …the rates shall be fixed for the Base period with an escalation rate for each option period.”

Fixing rates for the base period limits our ability to address increases in our indirect costs, which is a particular concern for the three-year base period.  We would like to ask if it is possible to revise wording to clarify that Cost Plus Incentive Fee Task Orders will be proposed using the Contractor’s currently approved rates at the time the task order is issued.


ANSWER:

Agree with removing reference to fixed rates.  Target costs proposed for CPIF task orders will be based on DCAA approved rates at the time the task order is proposed.  Final indirect cost rates will be based on DCAA auditor determination and billed to the Government within 120 days after rate settlement (FAR 42.705).
QUESTION 9


RESERVED

QUESTION 10

In Section L, para 4.0 (Volume III – Business Proposal) of the draft RPF, the total estimated level of effort for the project is provided as 770,000 man hours per year.  Further, para 4.1(a)(2) and (3) request labor rates and a proposed contract cost based on this estimated level of effort However, this request seems to be inconsistent with a performance-based contract, and it cannot account for different contractor pricing.

We would like to ask if this requirement could be removed and replaced with a requirement for detailed pricing as part of the response to the sample problems


ANSWER:

The requirement to propose rates based upon the Government’s estimated man-years will not be removed.  A significant aspect of the “Best Value” determination is centered on the technical approach and past performance (see Section M.4.1.c. of the RFP and FAR Part 15.101).

QUESTION 11


RESERVED

QUESTION 12

When will bidders have access to existing databases, models, tools, etc.?  We view this as critical in analyzing the scope of development necessary to appropriately address the proposal, particularly the sample problems.

ANSWER:

The following information will be provided.  

· With regards to steady state software (i.e., mature software requiring little or no change), which will be funded via the Engineering Support Services Contractor overhead, the JSC maintains approximately 50 models that may be considered steady state.  This listing will be provided in the Virtual Reading Room.  As a point of reference, the JSC currently expends approximately 2900 labor-hours per year in total on steady state maintenance.

· Database information:  The IT Services contractor will maintain this database and not the Engineering Support Services Contractor.  However, for the benefit of the prospective bidders, the following database documentation will be provided via the Virtual Reading Room. 

· Military Communications-Electronics Publication 5, Frequency Resource Records System Organization, Missions, and Functions Manual, 1 April 2001 – This manual delineates the mission, functions, and organization of the Frequency Resource Record System.

· Military Communications-Electronics Publication 7, Frequency Resource Record System Standard Frequency Action Format, 31 December 2003 – This documents defines all of the data elements associated with Standard Frequency Action Format, the DoD standard for exchange of spectrum management data.

· The Equipment Characteristics/Space Database Data Dictionary and Entity Relationship Diagrams

· Tactical Database Data Dictionary and Entity Relationship Diagrams.

· Background Environmental Information Database Entity Relationship Diagrams.

· Spectrum Certification System Data Dictionary and Entity Relationship Diagrams.

· JSC Model Development/Enhancement: With regard to models that the JSC is actively developing, maintaining and/or enhancing, these will be funded explicitly as Task Orders under the ESE contract.  Information on a number of the most significant models will be provided as updates to the Virtual Reading Room.  These will include:

· The Cosite Analysis Model User’s Manual

· The JSC Ordnance Electromagnetic Environmental Effects (E3) Risk Assessment Database (JOERAD) User’s Manual

· The Graphical Analysis Tool for Electromagnetic Environments (GATE) Version 3.1 and 4.0 User’s Manuals

· The Aircraft Inter-antenna Propagation with Graphics (AAPG) User’s Manual

· SPECTRUM XXI User’s Manual

· Joint E3 Evaluation Tool (JEET) User’s Manual

In addition, a tabular listing of many of the JSC’s current capabilities, will be provided in the Virtual Reading Room as well. 

Furthermore, the following Models will be provided for demonstration purposes:

· SPECTRUM XXI Demonstration Disk

· JEET Version 3.0.01

· GATE Version 4.2

For copies of these models, contact Mr. Franklin Wheeler, (410) 293-2354 or franklin.wheeler@jsc.mil.
QUESTION 13

Section B – Supplies or Services and Prices

Should the reference made to incentives and disincentives in Clause B.4 be revised such that it is applicable to the performance of CPIF task orders as opposed to FFP task orders?  


ANSWER:

No, please see FAR subparts 37.602-4, 37.601 and 52.246-6 regarding performance-based contracting and firm-fixed priced tasks..
QUESTION 14

With regard to Clause B.5, is there a template that offerors should use to present their proposed FFP and CPIF labor rates for inclusion in Section B of the awarded contract?   What is the anticipated CLIN and SUBCLIN structure for the ID/IQ contract?  Will separate CLINs be established for each term of the contract?  Will SUBCLINs be established for labor, authorized travel costs, and other non-labor costs covering purchased supplies/materials? 


ANSWER:

No, there is no template for the proposal of FFP and CPIF labor rates.  The CLIN and SUBCLIN structure will be determined after the Source Selection Process is complete.

QUESTION 15

Section B.5 indicates that rates shall be fixed for the Base period with an escalation rate for each Option period.  Section L, 4.1 a. 2) requires offerors to provide labor rates for all five contract years.  Will offerors need to propose labor rates for each year of the Base Period or one set of FFP and one set of CPIF labor rates covering the three-year Base Period?


ANSWER:

Separate rates for each year of the Base Period and each Option Year are requested for both CPIF and FFP individually.  

QUESTION 16

What percentage of work under the contract is expected to be issued on an FFP and CPIF basis under this contract?


ANSWER:

The current contract is comprised entirely of CPAF projects; therefore, there is no historical data available to project the  percentage mix of FFP and CPIF projects in the new ESE Contract.  The percentage mix of projected FFP and CPIF projects in the new ESE Contract is undefined at this time.  In the new ESE Contract each task order will be evaluated from the standpoint of size, complexity, scope of effort, operational criticality as well as other factors, such as the ESE Contractor’s evaluation of the Task Order, to arrive at a determination of whether that Task Order will be a FFP or CPIF effort/project.  It is anticipated that once the JSC and its ESE Contractor gain some experience in this evaluation process that a set of criterion will be developed that could expedite the FFP/CPIF determination process.

QUESTION 17

What is the intent of having the Contractor provide the Government with Optimistic and Pessimistic Cost Estimates for CPIF task orders issued under this contract?


ANSWER:

Reference FAR 16.405 Cost-reimbursement incentive contracts.  The cost-plus-incentive-fee contract provides for the initially negotiated fee to be adjusted later by a formula based on the relationship of total allowable costs to total target costs.  After contract performance, the fee payable to the contractor is determined in accordance with the formula.  The formula provides, within limits, for increases in fee above target fee when total allowable costs are less than target costs, and decreases in fee below target fee when total allowable costs exceed target costs.  This increase or decrease is intended to provide an incentive for the contractor to manage the contract effectively.  The Optimistic and Pessimistic Cost estimates represent upper and lower formula limits.

QUESTION 18

Does the Government consider FFP labor rates the same as Time and Materials (T&M) or Labor Hour rates?  If not, please provide the distinction for purposes of preparing cost proposals.  If they are considered the same, please revise the FFP rates to either T&M or Labor Hour rates.


ANSWER:



FFP labor rates are assumed to be labor hour rates.

QUESTION 19

How does the Government envision the Contractor using the FFP labor rates in the buildup of the price proposed for FFP Task Orders?


ANSWER:

The contractor will propose total cost on individual FFP task orders.  The labor hour, indirect cost, and profit rates proposed in this base contract (coupled with Government estimates of hours required to perform each task) will assist the Government in performing a cost reasonableness assessment on task orders proposed after contract award.

QUESTION 20

Section E – Inspection and Acceptance

Since FFP task orders may be issued under the ID/IQ contract, should the clauses incorporated by reference be expanded to include the following FAR provision:

Clause


Title

52.246-4 

Inspection of Services – Fixed Price


ANSWER:



The clause will be included in the Final RFP.

QUESTION 21

Section F – Deliveries or Performance

Clause 52.211-9108 refers to FAR Clause 52.217-7, the title of which is Option for Increased Quantity – Separately Priced Line Items.  Should the reference made to FAR Clause 52.217-7 be changed to FAR Clause 52.217-9 titled Option to Extend the Term of the Contract?    


ANSWER:

FAR 52.911-9108 will be not incorporated in the final RFP.  FAR 52.217-9 will be incorporated in to the contract.

QUESTION 22

Section H – Special Contract Requirements

Clause 52.209-9100 indicates that the Contractor will neither be obligated nor expected to perform work which could serve as a basis for excluding the Contractor from supplying products or services to the Defense Information Systems Agency (DISA).  However, one of the slides in the Industry Day Briefing indicates that the contractor will provide “Military Acquisition Support” to approximately 150 customers.  Will the Contractor be precluded from providing products or services to any or all of these customers related to the subject acquisition programs as a result of source selection support or other support provided under this contract?


ANSWER:

DARS Clause 52.209-9100 will be deleted from the final RFP.
QUESTION 23

Are there any special invoicing instructions applicable to FFP and CPIF task orders issued under this contract? 


ANSWER:

Yes, the invoicing instructions will be provided and are based on DoD’s Wide Area Workflow - Receipts and Acceptance (WAWF-RA) procedures.  WAWF-RA is a secure web-based system for electronic invoicing, receipt and acceptance.  Additional information on WAWF-RA is available at https://wawf.eb.mil.

QUESTION 24

Section J – List of Documents, Exhibits, and Other Attachments

Section J of the RFP refers to Attachment J-7 Register of Wage Determinations under the Service Contract Act (SCA).  Please confirm that the SCA will not be applicable to this contract.  Assuming the SCA is not applicable, will Attachment J-7 be deleted from the RFP?


ANSWER:



The Service Contract Act is not applicable to this contract.

QUESTION 25

Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

Section 1.3 – Guidelines for Content 

Is a font smaller than 12 point permitted in graphics and tables?  If so, what is the minimum font size for graphics and tables? 


ANSWER:



Yes, 9 point, Times New Roman.

QUESTION 26

The current guidelines permit full page tables and diagrams as large as 8.5 x 14 inches when printed.  This is an unusual proposal page size and would appear to require a vertical fold to fit within a printed volume.  Are 11 x 17 inch fold out pages allowed?  If so, do they count as one page?


ANSWER:



Yes, 11 x 17 foldout illustrations will count as one page.

QUESTION 27

Section 2.1 Tab A: Past Performance Volume

What, if any, is the page limitation for Tab A – Past Performance?


ANSWER:



Four pages per past performance reference.
QUESTION 28

Does the government require Past Performance examples that are similar in size, scope, and complexity to the entire JSC Electromagnetic Spectrum Engineering Services Contract or similar in size, scope, and complexity to Task Orders under such a contract?


ANSWER:

Past performance of similar size, scope and complexity to the entire IDIQ contract.
QUESTION 29

Section 3.2 Tab C: Management Plan

Section 3.2 states that the Key Personnel Qualification Summary will not count towards the total number of pages permitted for the proposal.  In order to provide the Government with the level of detail it prefers, is there a recommended page count for each Summary?


ANSWER:

The Key Personnel Qualification Summaries are limited to two (2) pages.

QUESTION 30

Section 4.0 VOLUME III – Business Proposal

With regard to the estimated general annual level of effort expressed in hours provided in Section 4.0 of the general instructions, does the Government plan to provide (for proposal evaluation purposes) a more detailed breakdown of the estimated level of effort under each of the three (3) general labor classifications on a labor category basis, with hours allotted to each labor category position?  Will the Government provide minimum position qualification requirements corresponding to the labor category positions addressed above?


ANSWER:

Refer to the Draft RFP for the estimated level of effort.  No, the Government will not provide minimum position qualification requirements.

QUESTION 31

The Government is requested to provide a definition of the term “technical labor” as it is used in paragraph 4.1 a. 3).  What is the relevance of this distinction?


ANSWER:

The term "technical labor" has no distinction of relevance.  The word "technical" will be deleted from the final RFP.
QUESTION 32

Does the Government plan to provide offerors with an estimate of task-order-related travel, purchased materials and services, and other non-labor costs for pricing purposes that will facilitate the Government’s evaluation of bids received in response to this solicitation?


ANSWER:

Historically on JSC contracted engineering efforts travel, purchased materials and services, and other non-labor direct costs have comprised 9.5% of total cost (not including profit/fee) – 7% PM&S/1.5% Travel/.5% Other.  However, individual task order requirements will vary.

QUESTION 33

Should offerors include in their price proposals a cost estimate for the implementation of their transition plans?  Is the cost of transition part of the maximum ceiling limitation ($311M per draft RFP, $662M per Industry Day)?


ANSWER:

Offerors should not submit a separate price proposal for transition costs.  Any transition costs to be charged to the government should be included in the overall price proposal required in Section L, paragraph 4.1.  The cost of transition is part of the maximum ceiling limitation of $662M.

QUESTION 34

Are offerors required to price key personnel by name based on their actual salaries or can offerors price the roles of their key personnel using their generic labor category bid rates?


ANSWER:

Offerors are not required to price key personnel separately.

QUESTION 35

Has the Government included labor expended on Quality Assurance in the level of effort table in Section 4.0?


ANSWER:

Yes, the Government included labor expended on Quality Assurance.

QUESTION 36

The Industry Day presentation indicated that “All existing JSC measurement equipment will be available as GFE” and that “Laboratory facilities and all measurement equipment maintenance is expected to be addressed as part of contractor rates.”  Will the Contractor be expected to perform technology refreshment related to the GFE measurement equipment?  If so, must these costs also be included in the contractor rates?  Will the contractor be able to utilize government services such as PMEL for routine calibration of GFE measurement equipment?


ANSWER:

Yes, the contractor will be expected to perform technology refreshment related to the GFE measurement equipment.  These costs must be included in the contractor rates.  Yes, the contractor may utilize government PMEL services for the routine calibration of GFE.

QUESTION 37

Appendices

The DID sheets show that DID 5 aligns with CDRL: 005 as “Task Order Full Record Print” whereas the CDRL list indicates that DID B005 is the “TECHNICAL HOURS DELIVERED REPORT” and all subsequent DID numbers appear to be off by one.  Is the “TECHNICAL HOURS DELIVERED REPORT” a required DID?


ANSWER:

“Technical Labor” will be corrected to “Labor”, and order of DIDs will be revised.

QUESTION 38

Will contract transition costs be excluded from the evaluation of RFP responses? Has JSC defined a transition period and allocated resources to fund It?


ANSWER:

Transition costs will not be separately evaluated from the cost proposal required by Section L, paragraph 4.1.  Transition period will vary based on offerors proposed transition plan.  See also Question 33.
QUESTION 39

Has JSC made plans to transfer the TS/SCI billets from the incumbent to the contract awardee?


ANSWER:

Yes.  Seventy TS/SCI billets will be transferred from the incumbent to the contract awardee.

QUESTION 40

What type of laboratory facilities shall be required by the contract – size, equipments, and security?


ANSWER:

Specific laboratory facilities are not required by this contract.  The contractor will be required to provide EM measurement capabilities that can support both shielded lab- based and in-field measurements.  The method of providing this capability is dependent on the contractor's proposal.  If the contractor selects to use the existing lab GFE, the contractor will need to house and maintain the GFE.  Current lab size is 5000 square feet, of which 2700 is shielded.  The shielded area consists of 1 large and 8 small rooms.  Security is required up to the Secret level.
QUESTION 41

Will JSC provide a current staff work-breakdown structure or staffing plan for the current total Joint Spectrum center staff?   Will the Government provide a list of incumbent contractor labor categories and roles with the RFP


ANSWER:

No, JSC will not provide the current staff work-breakdown structure.  No, the Government will not provide a list of incumbent contractor labor categories and roles with the RFP.

DATA COVERS FIRST QUARTER FY01 - FIRST QUARTER FY05
JOB TITLE
TOTAL TECHNICAL
HOURS DELIVERED
MANAGER PROGRAM
77498

SENIOR SCIENCE ADVISOR
94

SCIENCE ADVISOR
1765

SENIOR ENGINEER
297314 

RESEARCH ENGINEER
71390 

ASSOCIATE ENGINEER
60434

ASSISTANT ENGINEER
46473

SENIOR DATA ANALYST
50466

RESEARCH DATA ANALYST
28577

ASSOCIATE DATA ANALYST
45602

ASSISTANT DATA ANALYST
15098

SR PROG.ANL/COM.SCI/SFT.ENG
302279

RES PROG.ANL/COM.SCI/SFT.ENG
114621

ASSOC PROG.ANL/COM.SCI/SFT.ENG
99561

ASST PROG.ANL/COM.SCI/SFT.ENG
87156

SUPERVISOR TECHNICAL SERVICES
18949

RESEARCH COMMUNICATIONS ANAL
41878

ASSOCIATE COMMUNICATIONS ANAL
9776

ASSISTANT COMMUNICATIONS ANAL
15297

SENIOR COMMUNICATIONS ANALYST
102508

SENIOR ENG SCIENCE ADVISOR
38714

SENIOR SOFTWARE SCIENC
375

ENGINEERING SCIENCE ADVISOR
274547

SOFTWARE ENG SCIENCE ADVISOR
82019

SENIOR DATA SPECIALIST
144057

ASSOCIATE DATA SPECIALIST
11986

ASSISTANT DATA SPECIALIST
4766

ASSOCIATE ENGINEERING TECH
7431

ASSISTANT ENGINEERING TECH
312

SENIOR PROG/SFT ENG TECHNICIAN
31121

ASSOC PROG/SFT ENG TECHNICIAN
14740

SENIOR LABORATORY TECH
13263

ASSOCIATE LABORATORY TECH
128

SENIOR ENGINEERING SUPP SPEC
27237

ASSISTANT ENG SUPPORT SPEC
12502

SENIOR NETWORK COMM TECH
48475

ASSOCIATE NETWORK COMM TECH
29307

ASSISTANT NETWORK COMM TECH
1848

SENIOR COMPUTER SPECIALIST
34947

ASSOCIATE COMPUTER SPECIALIST
2649

SENIOR GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNICIAN
6770

MANAGER OPERATION
38006

MANAGER DIVISION
112257

GROUP MANAGER
5996

SUBCONTRACTOR ENGINEER
174264

SUBCONTRACTOR PROGRAMMER
49464

SUBCONTRACTOR TECHNICIAN
114899

TOTAL
2768816

QUESTION 42

Will the contractor’s facility require a full-up SCIF?  If so will JSC provide the SCIF as they have said they will provide SIPRNET service or must it be factored into the vendor’s bid?


ANSWER:

The contractor is not required to have a SCIF in their facility.  The government currently has a SCIF in the government facility which currently meets the needs of the government and contractor staff to support TS/SCI/SAP/SAR work.  The JSC will provide access to the JSC SCIF to the contract awardee.  In the future if the level of TS/SCI/SAP/SAR work exceeds the capacity of the current SCIF, discussions will be held with the contract awardee to determine the best solution to meeting the increased demand for SCIF space.  There is no intent to preclude the contract awardee from using existing SCIF space in their facility to support the JSC.  The JSC does intend to issue a task order to the contract awardee to provide some support in the daily operation of the JSC SCIF.

QUESTION 43

How will the JSC address the indemnification issue?  Specifically, the RFP should address the contractor's liability in the event that spectrum mismanagement is a possible cause of significant loss.


ANSWER:

The contract will not include FAR Clause 52.250-1, Indemnification Under Public Law 85-804 (Apr 1984).
QUESTION 44

Will the Government specify in the RFP the GFI/GFE that the winning proposer will manage after award?


ANSWER:

The final RFP will include all GFI and GFE associated with this contract.  The contractor will be responsible for managing all GFI and any GFE the contractor selects to utilize.  Also, the contractor will be required to manage any government furnished software the contractor selects to utilize.
QUESTION 45

Will there be a requirement in the RFP for the contractor to co-locate all or part of the Government management team in the contractor facilities?


ANSWER:



No

QUESTION 46

As now envisioned, more than one contract will be awarded to replace the current vehicle.  Will the replacement contracts be awarded simultaneously?  If not, will the incumbent remain active on efforts not yet awarded while the awards are made?


ANSWER:

No, the replacement contracts will not be awarded simultaneously.  Yes the incumbent will remain active on efforts not yet awarded while the awards are made.

QUESTION 47

Will contractor liaison personnel be required on site at NSA, ASD NII or other agency/organization locations?


ANSWER:

No liaison personnel will be required.  However, some on-site support may be required for specific task orders.

QUESTION 48

Will proposers be required to have currently accredited classified facilities at time of award?  If so, where will these facilities be required?  To what classification level?  With what expected network connectivity?


ANSWER:

The bidders will not be required to have currently accredited classified facilities at the time of award but they will be expected to have them by the end of the transition period.  See the answer to Question 128 regarding the location of these facilities.  The contractor is required to maintain a Top Secret facility clearance with Secret storage capability.  The contractor is expected to obtain an Internet Service Provider for unclassified Internet access.  Limited NIPRNET access for contractor personnel will be provided at the JSC facility.  Moreover, if the contractor does not have SIPRNET access, the JSC will sponsor and fund SIPRNET access at the contractor’s facility. 
QUESTION 49

What is the required level of small and small disadvantaged business participation in this procurement?  How does the Government define "small business" for this acquisition?


ANSWER:



See Question 1.

QUESTION 50

Will Associate Contractor Agreements (ACAs) be required in execution of the SOW?  If so, what incentives will be available to assure that ACAs are signed and their terms met by the associate contractors?


ANSWER:

Associate Contractor Agreements (ACAs) will not be required for this contract.  However, cooperation with other contractors is required.  Please see Statement of Objectives, paragraph 6.4 and Section L, paragraph 3.2.  Any incentives for cooperation should be proposed as part of the required Organizational Strategic Quality Assurance Plan, Section L, paragraph 3.4.

QUESTION 51

Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) is an issue in this procurement.  Recommend that DRAFT OCI Plans be reviewed starting as soon as possible and continue iteratively in parallel with the proposal process.  Recommend that, if not already established, an OCI ombudsman be created for dialog on difficulties in arriving at final, acceptable plans.


ANSWER:

Tab C, Management Plan, subsection 5, requires an Organizational Conflict of Interest Plan that should explain how the contractor will partition segments of the organization to preclude violation of applicable laws and regulations.
QUESTION 52

Award will be made on a "Best Value" basis.  Will the Government publish the criteria and formulas for the Trade Off Analysis with respect to Best Value?  What weighting will be given to COST?


ANSWER:

Please see Section M.4.
QUESTION 53

Will the RFP further delineate the break down between CPIF and FFP awards?  What criterion will be used to make this determination?


ANSWER:

See Question 16.

QUESTION 54

Section M.4.1 c.  Given the long term incumbency of the current JSC contractor it is considered probable that JSC may realize the best value to the Government by introduction of management tools, techniques and processes that have proven successful in recent contracts of a nature similar to that of the JSC.  It is requested therefore that consideration be given to providing a higher relative importance to Sub Factor 2 within the Technical Factor to ensure recognition of successful introduction of PBC and other management techniques in the Federal-contracting arena.


ANSWER:



Acknowledged

QUESTION 55

Section L.2.1 Past Performance Tab A.  Restricting Past Performance efforts to those performed within the last three years excludes contracts that have a particular relevance to the JSC.  It is requested that the period of performance be amended to allow Past Performance within the last five years.


ANSWER:

The restriction of Past Performance efforts is extended to contracts that have a particular relevance to the JSC in the last five years.

QUESTION 56

Small Business Participation.  If there is a requirement for Small Business Participation in the solicitation, please release the goals as soon as possible to allow all potential Offerors to identify and team with Small Businesses.  If there is no requirement, please confirm that in your response.

ANSWER:

See Question 1.

QUESTION 57

Section C Statement of Objectives, Paragraph 5.0, Place of Performance, Section L 3.3 Tab D; Section L 4.1Tab D, Section L 4.1 Vol. III, and Industry Day, Other Considerations, Slide 2.  If the existing contractor facility on Admiral Cochrane Drive is not made available to the successor contractor or an alternative location is selected that will provide reduced cost over the life of the contract will the cost of transitioning the personnel and equipment be permitted as a transition cost?


ANSWER:

See Question 33.
QUESTION 58

Industry Day, Other Considerations presentation.  Equipment list found in JSC document "Assessment of JSC measurement facility capabilities and proposed improvements,” JSC-CR-03-082, does not reconcile with like or similarly named equipment found in the GFE list in the Virtual Reading Room.  Please reconcile or clarify as to the difference.


ANSWER:

The assessment (JSC-CR-03-082) was not all-inclusive, but rather examined specific areas.  Offerors should use the GFE list included as part of the final RFP.
QUESTION 59

Section C Statement of Objectives, Paragraph 5.0, Place of Performance, Section L 3.3 Tab D; Section L 4.1Tab D, Section L 4.1 Vol. III, and Industry Day, Other Considerations, Slide 2.  Please provide details on the level of activity within the current contractor’s measurement lab – frequency and type of test, number of hours the lab is actually in use per month etc.  It is requested that such information be posted in the Online Library at the earliest opportunity.


ANSWER:

The JSC measurement facility is in daily use.  At any given time there are likely to be 3-5 active test set-ups.  The laboratory support involve spectrum and other E3 measurements in support of numerous acquisition program offices receiving engineering services through JSC's acquisition support division (J8).  Laboratory support is also provided for the Emerging Spectrum Technology (EST) program and other capability development efforts as needed.

QUESTION 60

Section L 3.3 and Section L 4.1.  Will the cost of transition be included in the business requirements Volume III?  If so, it is recommended that the cost of transition not be included in the evaluation of Cost/Price in order to provide an equitable balance between the incumbent and competitors.


ANSWER:



See Question 33.

QUESTION 61

Proposal Schedule.  Given the anticipated number of changes from the draft RFP to the Final RFP, and the total value of the procurement (>$660M), it is requested that the proposal due date be amended to 60 days after issuance of the final RFP.  Extension of the time to respond to the final RFP will allow the very best response to the Government requirements.  Our experience with procurements of the complexity and value of the ESES is that response times are in the region of 45 to 60 days.


ANSWER:



Acknowledged

QUESTION 62

RFP clause B.4 on page 2.  It appears that incentives/disincentives do not apply to a FFP contract type. Please clarify.


ANSWER:

Incentives do apply to FFP task orders in performance-based contracts.  Please see FAR subparts 37.602-4, 37.601 and 52.246-6.
QUESTION 63

RFP clause B.4 on page 2.  The process is unclear as to how the cost/profit will be adjusted in a FFP task for incentives/disincentives.


ANSWER:



See Question 62.

QUESTION 64

RFP clause B.5 on page 2 and Section L, para 4.1.  Are these fixed rates for the purpose of pricing task orders only or are the fixed rates to be regarded as ceilings/NTEs?  In other words, will the contractor only be reimbursed for its actual costs up to the amount of the fixed rate?


ANSWER:

Reference to fixed rates will be removed from the text.  The rates are for the purpose of evaluating proposed task orders after contract award.  FFP labor rates will be used in conjunction with indirect/other rates proposed and a Government estimate of the hours required to complete a given task in order to assess price reasonableness of proposed task orders.  CPIF rates will be used for the same purpose, and will not be construed as cost ceilings.  Cost rates proposed on individual task orders are to be based on DCAA approved rates at the time the task order is proposed.

QUESTION 65

RFP clause 52.212-4 and 52.212-5 (DEVIATION).  If both clauses apply to this solicitation, which clause takes precedence over the other clause?  Should these clauses be deleted from this solicitation?


ANSWER:

This acquisition is being conducted under FAR Part 15, Contracting by Negotiation.  FAR Clauses 52.212-4 and 52.212-5 (DEVIATION) will not be incorporated into the Final RFP.
QUESTION 66

RFP Section I clause 52.232-20.  This clause was unintentionally duplicated.  Did the Government intend to include FAR clause 52.232-22 Limitation of Funds?


ANSWER:

The duplicate FAR reference will not be in the Final RFP.  FAR 52.232-22 will be incorporated in the Final RFP.

QUESTION 67

RFP Section I clause 52.244-6.  Please provide further explanation as to why FAR clause 52.244-6 with Alternative I is incorporated by reference and FAR clause 52.244-6 is incorporated in full text.  Does this represent a conflict between the two or are there circumstances in which one applies and the other does not?  If so, where in the solicitation is this specified?


ANSWER:

There are no references to FAR 52.244-6 in the Draft RFP.

QUESTION 68

RFP Section I, clauses 52.212-4 and 52.212-5 (DEVIATION):  Please clarify the intent of including these commercial item clauses in the Solicitation.  Is the Government suggesting that this procurement (or portions thereof) is to be proposed as a commercial item(s)?


ANSWER:



See Question 65.

QUESTION 69

RFP clause B.5 on page 2.  Many contractors have forward pricing rates by year.  By developing Base Year cost and using an escalation rate for the Option periods may not support cost and pricing data that show how rates are developed.  Can the contractor provide rates by year in accordance with their disclosed practices?


ANSWER:

Rates will be proposed for each year separately, not one single rate for the Base Period.  Also, reference to fixed rates will be removed from this section.

QUESTION 70

RFP Section H clauses 52-232-9100.  “Limitation of Cost” will this be applied on a task order by task order basis.  Also can this be limited to overhead and other indirect costs and exclude fringe cost since fringe is cost that goes to the employees only.


ANSWER:

Yes, clause 52.232-9100 will be applied to each task order.  No, it cannot exclude fringe cost.

QUESTION 71

Section L., para 1.1, h.  Will the government provide a format and guidelines for the “cost Realism” analysis requested?


ANSWER:

Section L., para 1.1.h. will be deleted.
QUESTION 72

Data Item Description.  6 working days after close of accounting period (COAP) is not enough time to provide a CSSR.  Would the government consider 15 days after COAP, or ask for a CSSR using the prior months actuals?


ANSWER:

15 days after COAP is acceptable.  This change will be made.

QUESTION 73

We appreciate the opportunity to comment on ref (a) above released for the support of the “Electromagnetic Spectrum Engineering Services” effort.   We note that approximately 29% of the level of effort is for “programmers.”  We are very familiar with the key spectrum tools supported, as we were responsible for incorporating them into the Joint Network Management System (JNMS), and believe that the government would be well-served by splitting the system development and maintenance work out into a separate solicitation.  It could perhaps use one of its suites of software development and maintenance contracts such as NEXGEN.  There are many more firms capable of providing the required IT support portion of ref. (a) than have large numbers of spectrum subject matter experts.  We feel certain that opening a separate competition for the software development portion of ref (a) would lead to: dramatic improvements in and better integration of the present suite of products, result in substantially increased price competition, and ease incorporation of spectrum tools into network management and other supporting systems.  We appreciate your consideration of the merits of this approach.


ANSWER:

Acknowledged

QUESTION 74

The draft solicitation and the JSC Virtual Reading Room documentation indicate that the successful offeror will be responsible for the operation and management of the JSC Measurement Facility.  The current JSC Measurement Facility consists of specially shielded rooms and is located within the incumbent’s office space.  We presume that the Government paid, or otherwise reimbursed, the incumbent contractor for renovations to construct and equip such a highly specialized test and R&D Facility.  Please identify whether the Facility itself is Government owned or incumbent owned and whether the Facility is available for performance by a new contractor.


ANSWER:

The draft RFP requires an EM measurement capability, not specifically the existing lab.  GFE is available if the offeror desires to utilize it.  The existing facility is housed in an incumbent contractor leased building.
QUESTION 75

The draft solicitation (L 3.3) at Tab D, Transition Plan, requests offerors to provide an entry section describing how the offeror will arrange for the acquisition of facilities and other matters necessary to take over the full responsibilities and duties of the engineering support services contractor as stipulated in the solicitation.  Offerors must also provide an outline of an Exit Plan describing how the offeror will cooperate with a successor contractor to handoff responsibilities with minimal impact to the JSC operations.  The Exit Plan would be prepared as a deliverable under the resulting contract.  Has incumbent contractor prepared an Exit Plan for the existing contract and, if so, will the Government provide that plan to prospective offerors to structure a Transition Plan consistent with the existing Exit Plan?


ANSWER:

An exit plan for the existing contract does not exist at this time.  Transition will be handled as part of the incumbent's contract close out responsibilities.
QUESTION 76

The draft solicitation states that past performance will be evaluated based on previous contracts similar in size, scope and complexity to the JSC Electromagnetic Spectrum Engineering services contract.  Furthermore, only past performance data of this type will be evaluated.  Does this type refer specifically to the Spectrum Engineering field or will contracts in other technical areas of similar size, scope and complexity be rated equally to Spectrum Engineering?


ANSWER:

Past performance in other technical areas of similar size, scope, and complexity.
QUESTION 77

A. Section B Supplies and Services

Clarification of CPIF Rates (Section B. paragraph B.4, page 2 of 66)
Comment: Section B paragraph B.4 directs the offeror to “propose a set of FFP and CPIF rates…”  The second sentence “The rates shall be fixed for the Base period with an escalation rate for each option period.” implies that the CPIF rates will be fixed.  By definition however, in cost reimbursement contracts, rates fluctuate based on actual cost and therefore they cannot be fixed.

Recommendation: Revise wording to clarify that CPIF task orders issued will be proposed using the Contractor’s then currently approved rates.  Note also that Section L (paragraph (a)(2) requests fixed labor rates for all contract years to be provided in the cost/price proposal)


ANSWER:

Reference to fixed rates will be removed from the text.  CPIF task orders will be proposed based on approved DCAA rates at the time of task order proposal.
QUESTION 78


RESERVED

QUESTION 79

Clarification of FFP rates (Section B. paragraph B.4, page 2 of 66).
Comment: This section also requests Contractor FFP rates.  Please clarify the term “FFP Rates” and their applicability (if any) to FFP tasks.  


ANSWER:

“FFP Rates” refers to labor hour rates.  Also see Question 64.

QUESTION 80

Does the Government want labor rates which are fixed for the base period and each of the option years? 


ANSWER:

Reference to fixed rates will be removed.  Rates are to be proposed for each year of the contract, not one single rate for Base Period.  Wording will be revised.

QUESTION 81

When and how would these rates be applied?  Rationale:  The relationship between FFP tasks and “FFP rates” is not clear.  The bases of estimates for FFP Tasks normally do not expose the underlying rate assumptions (FAR 15.305(1)).


ANSWER:

The rates are for the purpose of evaluating proposed task orders.  FFP labor rates will be used in conjunction with indirect/other rates proposed and a Government estimate of the hours required to complete a given task in order to assess price reasonableness of proposed task orders.  CPIF rates will be used for the same purpose, and will not be construed as cost ceilings.  Cost rates proposed on individual task orders are to be based on DCAA approved rates at the time the task order is proposed.  With regard to FAR 15.305(1), because individual task orders will not be competed, the rates proposed in the base contract will be used for price reasonableness.

QUESTION 82

B. Section C Specifications

Clarification of Facility Requirements (Section C, paragraph 5.0 Place of Performance, page 6 of 66).
Comment: Contactor is required to have a TOP SECRET facility clearance and appropriate classified document storage.

Question: Can the Government provide detailed facility requirements; i.e., TS, SCIF, and SAP requirements and approximate size for each?  


ANSWER:

The JSC currently has a SCIF in their facility which  meets all needs for JSC government and contractor SCI/SAP/SAR work.  The JSC will provide access to the JSC SCIF to the contract awardee.  See also the answers to question 42.  The contract awardee is required to maintain a Top Secret facility clearance and be able to store collateral classified material up to the Secret level.
QUESTION 83

Clarification of Contract GFI Maintenance Requirements (Section C, paragraph 8.2, page 6 of 66).

Comment: The contractor shall “… maintain approximately 150,000 pieces of GFI …” 

Question:   In the event classified GFI are not classified in accordance with the latest security classification guidance, will Contractor reclassification efforts be reimbursed by the Government?

ANSWER:

This issue will be addressed post award as an individual task order.

QUESTION 84

C. Section L Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Bidders

Basis of Cost Evaluation (Section L. paragraph 4.1(a)(2) and (3) (Page 47 of 66).
Comment: In Section L paragraph 4.1(a)(2) and (3) (Page 47 of 66), the contractor is requested to provide fixed labor rates and a proposed contract cost based on the Government estimated man-hours in paragraph 4.0 (totaling 770,000 man-hours per year).  This is inconsistent with the performance based contracting goals of the contract for it only enables measurement of per-FTE labor cost, regardless of performance. This approach favors the lowest per-hour cost, but not the highest performance or greatest value, as required in this performance-based contract.  It does not consider different Contractor pricing scenarios (i.e., indirect rate application, labor mix, team capabilities, performance based metrics, etc) or task execution that uses staff more efficiently to minimize required hours. To achieve the performance-based goals of the contract, the cost proposal must enable cost measurement against a metric of performance, whether that be in terms of schedule, deliverables, availability, response time, or some other metric. Since each task order on the contract will be performance-based and measured with “incentives and disincentives” (page 2), the overall contract should measure cost similarly.

Recommendation: We recommend that the reference to Government-estimated staff hours be deleted, and instead detailed pricing be required as part of the response to the sample problems.  In this manner, the sample task pricing should be used as the basis for evaluation of the cost proposal as well as for evaluation of performance based incentives, best value, and realism.  


ANSWER:

See Question 10.

QUESTION 85


RESERVED
QUESTION 86

Guidelines for Content (Section L 1.3a, page 42 of 66)
Comment: This section requires an Executive Summary and Table of Contents in each volume specifically tailored to the volume.  Normally such items are excluded from the page count limits.  This section also provides guidance on size of figures and tables (8.5x 14.5).  Commonly, foldouts are 11 x 17 inches with a printed image of 9 x 15 inches with font sizes not less than 9 points.  Foldouts are typically counted as two pages.  Finally this section limits the Technical Proposal to 150 pages.  

Questions:  Will the Government exempt the Table of Contents, the Executive Summary, Compliance Matrix and tab dividers from the page count?  Will the Government revise the guidance to permit 11x17 foldouts as described above?


ANSWER:

Yes, 11 x 17 foldouts and tables will count as 1 page (see Question 26).  The Table of Contents, Executive Summary, and the Compliance Matrix will not be exempt from the page count.  The Tab dividers will be exempt from the page count.
QUESTION 87

On page 42, paragraph 1.3a, it indicates that the printed image of figures and tables can be 8.5 x 14 inches.  Commonly foldouts are 11 x 17 inches with a printed image of 9 x 15 inches.  Is this permitted?


ANSWER:



Yes

QUESTION 88

Volume II - Technical Proposal Guidance (Section 3.3, TAB D, page 45 of 66)
Comment: The Industry Day Welcome presentation provided a schedule that required transition to be completed within 70 days after contract award, coinciding with the expiration of the current contract. 
Recommendation: The government should assist in identifying incumbent personnel to all offerors and require the incumbent contractor to make personnel data available prior to contract award. 

ANSWER:

Offerors are responsible for acquiring all the resources needed for successful contract performance.
QUESTION 89

D. General - 

Availability of Information on Existing Tools 

Comment: To effectively analyze JSC modeling, analysis and simulation capabilities/ requirements applicable to the sample problems, it is essential that complete information on all tools be made available. Similarly, in order to assess the scope of software development / maintenance activities required under this contract, it is necessary to know the scope and nature of the software systems currently considered GFE/GFI. Moreover, both of the Sample Performance Work Statements state (on Page 54, item #13 and on Page 57, item #13) that “the contractor is expected to make use of the standard GFE/GFI available under the terms of the overall contract” to complete the tasks. It is therefore imperative that all offerors know the capabilities and extent of the GFE/GFI available. 


ANSWER:

The bidders will not be required to use existing tools.  Any such references will be deleted from the Sample Problems.  Please refer to the answer to Question 12 for a description of what information and software will be available to the prospective bidders.

QUESTION 90

Question: When will bidders have access to existing tools, databases, models, etc.? 

Specific information that is required to respond to the RFP includes, for every GFE software system or tool are: 1) Design documents and technical specifications, including system architecture, use cases, inputs and outputs, software languages, user interface mechanisms employed, operating systems, databases, hardware, COTS/GOTS software incorporated, relationships to other systems/tools, and integration with other systems/tools; and 2) User manuals.


ANSWER:



See Question 12.

QUESTION 91

Will there be a requirement to support DoD and IC SAP/SAR operations?  Will there be a requirement to deploy?  Estimated frequency? 

ANSWER:

There is a requirement for the contract awardee to support DoD and IC SAP operations.  

There is a requirement for deployment of contractor staff to combat zones.  Deployments are expected to be infrequent and involve contractor staff only when military and/or government staff cannot meet the requirement.  As an example, during the past year the current contractor has been required to deploy one person to Iraq and one person to Afghanistan for up to 2 weeks at each location.  There is also a pending requirement to deploy one contractor to Baghdad, Iraq for a period up to six months.  In addition, there are ad hoc, short term deployments to military headquarters and their components located at US and overseas locations that are not within designated combat zones.  Examples include travel to PACOM (Hawaii, South Korea, Okinawa), CENTCOM HQ/SOCOM (Mac Dill AFB Florida), EUCOM (Germany, Ukraine), CENTCOM components (Bahrain, Qatar, Kuwait, UAE), STRATCOM (Omaha, NE), NORTHCOM (Colorado Springs).
QUESTION 92

When does the JSC estimate beginning transition from traditional spectrum oversight/management to software and IP addressable communications?  Does scope of contract address assuming this new competency and managing/deconflicting future spectrum operations between DoD, Civil, Commercial and International customers?


ANSWER:

The transition to software controlled IP addressable communications is anticipated to begin within the next five to ten years.  The JSC has already begun the transition within the EM spectrum community by defining and developing the approaches and tools necessary to manage these new applications and concepts.  From that standpoint the scope of the contract does include the competencies listed in the question.

QUESTION 93

Will Orals be a requirement as part of the Proposal Evaluation process?


ANSWER:



No

QUESTION 94

Will there be a weighted value for each Evaluation Criteria Factor (past performance, cost, technical approach) and/or order of importance?  If so, what are those values and/or order of importance?


ANSWER:



See Question 52.  For order of importance refer to RFP Section M, para. M.4.1.c.

QUESTION 95

What GIS tools are currently being used by JSC in conjunction with frequency propagation and predictive analysis?


ANSWER:

Older tools, such as SPECTRUM XXI, use the Sylvan Maps Product. It is expected that new development will use the Commercial/Joint Mapping Tool Kit (C/JMTK).  Specifically, for the new Integrated Intersite capability (i.e., the only new development currently on-going), the JSC has chosen to use the ESRI Arc GIS engine (a component of C/JMTK).

QUESTION 96

How much work do you anticipate in OCONUS locations in comparison to CONUS work or in comparison to JSC ESS I (previous Contract) OCONUS work?


ANSWER:

The current contractor has one person working full-time at an OCONUS location (Heidelberg, Germany).  In addition, the JSC sends contractor staff on many ad hoc, short-term trips to overseas locations.  The trips are normally 2 weeks or less in duration.  During the last year contractor staff made approximately 70-80 trips to overseas locations.
QUESTION 97

Paragraph B.5 Contract Minimum/Maximum Quantity and Contract Value:  Will these values be revised based on the information provided at the Industry Day?  If so, what are the new values?


ANSWER:

Yes.  Maximum of $661,802,000 and Minimum of $2,000,000.

QUESTION 98

Paragraph 7.5, what is the maximum amount of time allowed for the transition at the beginning and the end of this new contract?


ANSWER:

Please see Section L, paragraph 3.3.  Transition period will vary depending on the proposed transition plan.
QUESTION 99

Does the JSC expect any conflicts of interest (COI) to result from the activities and tasks associated with this contract?  Is there a current COI mitigation plan in place with the current contractors?  If so, is this COI mitigation plan available for review?


ANSWER:



No, there is not a current OCI Plan.  See also Question 22.
QUESTION 100

What is the distribution of full time equivalent (FTE) manyears for each of the JSC divisions?

Comment:  During Industry Day the FTE manyears (17) were provided for the J3 Division however they were not provided for the other divisions.  This information is very helpful in understanding the level of effort, experience, and capabilities of the personnel required to support each division.  


ANSWER:

The distribution of full time equivalent man-years by JSC division would be less helpful in understanding the level of effort, experience, and capabilities of the personnel required than a distribution by functional area would be.  The breakout by area as briefed at Industry Day is:

•Warfighter Support – 23 FTEs
•EMC Engineering & Technical Advice -- 182 FTEs

•Info Mgmt/IT/Modeling & Simulation – 198* FTEs

*15-20 FTEs will be supporting the IT contract.
QUESTION 101

Emerging Spectrum Technology Sample Problem:  Will the final RFP provide specific details on the specific referenced new wideband wireless multi-function networking communications technology now in development that is nearing commercial deployment? 


ANSWER:

There will be no additional details provided in the final RFP.  The problem outlined in Appendix B to Section L of the Draft RFP seeks a description of the approach that would be used to study the hypothetical situation described in the Performance Work Statement.  The approach should describe a methodology or a set of procedures that would be used to characterize, analyze and evaluate the potential benefits and issues resulting from the scenario described in the sample problem.  “Using available modeling and simulation tools” will be removed.  Offerors are free to address any approach including development of new capabilities.

QUESTION 102

Appendix B on page 53 in the technical proposal portion concerns a response to a Sample Performance Work Statement for an emerging spectrum technology. The document offers technical parameters on where in the spectrum this technology would operate, but without details on the name or type of technology, it is difficult to ascertain the extent to which the FCC has or would need to examine it and the extent to which NTIA and other federal entities (i.e., IRAC) would conduct their own reviews.  If the RFP seeks a more generalized approach to addressing this type of technology, the final RFP should clarify that.  The current language, however, suggests a particular type of technology.


ANSWER:



See Question 101.

QUESTION 103

The final RFP could name the specific technology that is the subject of the Performance Work Statement to allow a thorough assessment of the characterization of the technology and the potential threat/benefits to DoD.


ANSWER:



See Question 101.

QUESTION 104

GFE/GFI Availability:  Concerning the Sample Performance Work Statements for the Emerging Spectrum Technology and Network Centric Warfare, when will bidders have access to the referenced Government Furnished Equipment/Government Furnished Information (GFE/GFI)?


ANSWER:

The sample performance works statements contained in Appendices B and C to Section L of the Draft RFP seek approaches to the tasks described vice specific solutions.  Specific information WRT the GFE/GFI is not needed to provide an approach to answer the sample EST question contained in Appendices B and C.  The GFE/GFI statements in Appendices B and C will be modified to reflect non-applicability. Information provided in the virtual reading room and the Industry Day presentations should be sufficient to formulate a proper response.

QUESTION 105

The Emerging Spectrum Technology Work Statement on page 54, paragraph 13, notes that no specific GFE/GFI is associated with this task:  “The contractor is expected to make use of the standard GFE/GFI available under the terms of the overall contract.”  The NCO statement indicates that GFI includes data from JSC data resources and other relevant materials that the contractor may request.


ANSWER:



See Question 104.

QUESTION 106

To effectively analyze these problems, it is important for bidders to have access to complete information on GFE/GFI resources.


ANSWER:



See Question 104.

QUESTION 107

Basis of Cost Evaluation:  The draft RFP asks the contractor to furnish fixed labor rates and a proposed contract cost “based on estimated man-hours shown in paragraph 4.0, for the base and option periods.”  Based on paragraph 4.0, this would total 770,000 man-hours per year.  This request appears to be out of sync with the contract’s performance-based contracting goals.  These fixed labor rate terms are covered on page 47 of the draft RFP and Section L paragraph 4.1(a)(2).  The concern raised here is that this configuration only allows measurement of per-Full Time Equivalent labor cost, without due consideration of performance, favoring lowest hourly cost rather than greatest value.  


ANSWER:

See Question 10.

QUESTION 108

To better attain the contract’s performance-based objectives, the cost proposal requirements should allow cost measurement linked to a metric of performance, which in turn could cover important metrics such as time-sensitive responses and deliverables.

To address this, the final RFP could eliminate this reference to estimated man-hours.  


ANSWER:

See Question 10.

QUESTION 109

JSC Assessment:  A presenter, in the Industry Day briefing on 19 January 2005, showed a PowerPoint slide concerning an independent assessment conducted of JSC's capabilities, titled in draft form: Joint Spectrum Center: Repositioning for the Future, Vision and Mission, Strategic Goals, Strategic Objectives, Management & Delivery Principles. Will this be made available to bidders, presumably because the incumbent will already have access to this document and the covered areas are likely to be relevant to many portions of the final RFP?


ANSWER:

The incumbent did not prepare and has not seen the document.  The material will be placed in the virtual reading room.
QUESTION 110

FFP Rates:  On page 2, the draft RFP asks that for the performance of tasks designated as FFP, the contractor shall propose a total firm fixed price.  Concerning the request for contractor FFP rates, would it be possible to further clarify the meaning of FFP rates in this context and any potential applicability to FFP tasks?


ANSWER:

“FFP Rates” refers to labor hour rates.  Also see Question 64.

QUESTION 111

Page Count:  The Guidelines for Content paragraph on page 42 notes that each volume must include an executive summary and a table of contents.  Will the table of contents, the executive summary and elements such as tab dividers be exempt from the page count, as is customary in such contract proposals?


ANSWER:

See Question 86.

QUESTION 112

It would be beneficial for clarity to provide “as is” product/tool functionality details to enable industry to better understand the GOTs that have been developed including support requirements for continued use.  And along similar lines, a description of the current “as is” systems architecture with emphasis on legacy data systems will establish a competitive base line.  Several more specific comments have been aligned as follows:


ANSWER:

A tabular listing of many of the JSC’s current capabilities, with pertinent information, will be provided in the Virtual Reading Room.

QUESTION 113

Supplies and Services:

Please clarify the administrative requirements for page count that includes how fold out pages, contents, indicies, tabs will be addressed.


ANSWER:

See Question 86.

QUESTION 114

Information on existing tools:

Request description, functionality and capabilities of current GOTs tools be provided.  This will assist with determining a service base line, as well as provide required information to complete the two sample statements of work.


ANSWER:

A tabular listing of many of the JSC’s current capabilities, with pertinent information, will be provided in the Virtual Reading Room.

QUESTION 115

Current JSC architecture documentation 

Request access/visibility into the current Joint Spectrum Center's Department of Defense Architecture Framework documentation.


ANSWER:

The JSC is currently in the process of initiating the development of our Enterprise Architecture.  

QUESTION 116

Cost evaluation:

There are references to the total of 770,000 historical labor hours.  While this is beneficial to estimate current level of effort, pricing these hours does not directly relate to the concept of providing a performance based contract.  Recommend this area be revised to take into consideration various performance based alternatives which would impact labor mix and possible rates based upon the work to be completed.


ANSWER:

See Question 10.

QUESTION 117

Sample performance work statements

References to GFE tools without additional descriptions will require assumptions to be stated for SOW completion.  Also, if it difficult to “bound” the size of these tasks without an expectation to level of effort required.  Level of assessment and depth/detail of planning can cover a broad range to complete the desired deliverables.


ANSWER:

See Question 89.
QUESTION 118

Section B, page 2. Please clarify the meaning and use of the term “FFP rates.” In a FFP task order the overall price for the task order is fixed and labor rates are not typically an exposed factor in the price. In a CPIF task order, we assume the CPIF rates would be employed. So regarding “FFP rates”, is the Government requesting fixed hourly rates for use in a time-and-materials type task order?


ANSWER:

“FFP Rates” refers to labor hour rates.  Also see Question 64.

QUESTION 119

Section L, page 46.  We suggest that the Government remove the requirement to provide cost for the 770,000 labor hours provided on page 46.  As this contract is intended to be a performance-based contract, pricing for the proposal should be similarly constructed.  That is, we recommend requesting pricing for sample tasks or pricing for other solution-oriented efforts wherein performance can be measured.  Asking for a total price based on a fixed set of labor hours does not give the vendor community the opportunity to demonstrate an ability to provide best value in a performance-based environment.


ANSWER:

See Question 10.

QUESTION 120

On page 42, regarding the page count: Is the TOC included in the page count? How about the cover page, title/disclaimer page, and cover letter? Please clarify the page count limitation requirements.


ANSWER:

See Question 86.

QUESTION 121

What are the small business subcontracting goals?


ANSWER:



See Question 1.

QUESTION 122

RESERVED
QUESTION 123

RESERVED
QUESTION 124

In order to propose an approach to the Information Management required under this contract, it is necessary to understand the scope and nature of the software systems currently considered GFE. For each piece of GFE we will require:

Summary description of the program/system/tool/application, its scope, use, and functional capabilities

Metrics on the size of the system (e.g., lines of code, function points, screens, etc.) and usage (e.g., # of users, frequency of use, peak periods of use)


ANSWER:

A tabular listing of 51 of the JSC’s most signification current capabilities is provided in the Virtual Reading Room.  This list includes a description of the models, the programming languages used, operating systems, and source lines of code.

In addition, a larger listing, which includes older models, database software maps, etc., will also be provided in the Virtual Reading Room.  This listing does not include source lines of code.

QUESTION 125

In order to propose an approach to the Information Management required under this contract, it is necessary to understand the scope and nature of the software systems currently considered GFE. For each piece of GFE we will require:

Metrics on the current effort required to maintain/enhance the system on an ongoing basis

Any specific plans that may exist to enhance, upgrade, or improve such GFE.


ANSWER:

With regards to steady state software (i.e., mature software requiring little or no change), which will be funded via the Electromagnetic Spectrum Engineering Contractor’s overhead, the JSC maintains approximately 50 models that may be considered steady state.  As a point of reference, the JSC currently expends approximately 2900 labor-hours per year in total on steady state maintenance.

In terms of the JSC’s plans for the future, as stated in the Industry Day Modeling and Simulation briefing, the JSC is intending to take the functionality of a number of our current intersite capabilities (JEET, GATE, VIEW, etc.) and develop one comprehensive intersite capability that will ultimately be web-service architecture based, conforming to the DoD Net-centric Operations and Warfare Reference Model.  

QUESTION 126

In order to propose an approach to the Information Management required under this contract, it is necessary to understand the scope and nature of the software systems currently considered GFE. For each piece of GFE we will require:

Any other information that would help us gauge the level of effort required to maintain and enhance such GFE and train staff in its use.


ANSWER:



See Questions 12 and 125.

QUESTION 127

Ref.: Sec. C, 5.0 Place of Performance (p. 5 of 66) states that a limited office space (for approximately 50 contractor personnel) will be offered in the Government facility at 2004 Turbot Landing, Annapolis, MD, and that the contractor is required to furnish additional office space, a measurement lab and document storage. 

Should the additional office space be in immediate proximity to the above mentioned Government facility?  If not, what is the maximum recommended/required distance from the Turbot Landing facility?


ANSWER:

Please see Statement of Objectives, paragraph 7.7.
QUESTION 128


RESERVED
QUESTION 129

Should the measurement lab and document storage be based in the same, above mentioned additional office space, or they can be at different location(s)? 


ANSWER:

They can be at different locations.  However, please note the RFP requires access to EM measurement capabilities, not a lab specifically.  
QUESTION 130

Since the contractor is supposed to have TS facility clearance, should we assume that the document storage function will be performed at a contractor's already cleared facility? 


ANSWER:

The contractor is required to maintain a Top Secret facility clearance with Secret storage capability.  Please note that this is a change from the Top Secret storage capability specified in the draft RFP.  The contractor is required to provide document storage in a location that is easily accessible to both the contractor staff and JSC government staff.  Access can be provided via electronic means in lieu of providing access to the actual archived hard copy documents.  Of the GFI documents that must be stored, 150,000 are unclassified.  An additional 26,000 documents are classified Secret or Confidential.  There is no requirement to store Top Secret documents.
QUESTION 131

What is the estimated number of personnel that the additional office space should be able to accommodate? 

ANSWER:  

The estimated number of personnel that the additional office space should be able to accommodate is dependent upon the approach proposed by the offeror.

QUESTION 132

Ref.: Sec. C, 7.0 Management/Technical Constraints, 7.8 (p.6 of 66)

As a prospective offeror, should we expect to receive and, if so, when, a "virtual reading room" CD with mission-related directives/policies/instructions, or we should only use the JSC web page to acquire such information? 


ANSWER:



Please see the JSC web site (www.jsc.mil).

QUESTION 133

Ref.: Instructions for Proposal Preparation, 3.0 Technical Proposal, 3.2 Tab C, a., (p.44 of 66)

Does the Government expect the required, up to ten, key personnel qualification summaries to represent expertise across the entire spectrum of JSC technical areas?


ANSWER:



No

